
Addendum to Request for Proposals  
For 

Fiber Optic Broadband Internet Partnership & Services 
 
The Borough of Chambersburg (the “Borough”) has received the following questions from a potential 
Bidder. Because the questions and answers may be of benefit to all potential Bidders, the Borough is 
providing this Addendum to the Request for Proposals for Fiber Optic Broadband Internet Partnership & 
Services (the “RFP”). No provisions of the RFP are being changed as a result of this Addendum; the 
purpose of this Addendum is simply to supplement the RFP.  
 
1. Will the Borough allow the network owner access to the borough-owned infrastructure and facilities 

such as communication rooms in borough-owned buildings, borough-owned utility poles, conduits, 
vaults, and substations?  
 
Answer: Yes. Please see section III.3. of the RFP for additional information and limitations. 

 
2. Will the Borough allow expedited right-of-way permitting?  
 

Answer: Yes.  
 
3. Does the Borough own fiber optic infrastructure presently? If so, can the internet service provider 

(ISP) lease portions?  
 
Answer: Yes. Please see section III.5.A. of the RFP for additional information and limitations.  

 
4. Will the Borough waive pole attachment fees and make-ready costs associated with attaching to the 

municipal-owned poles?  
 

Answer: The answer to this question may be subject to negotiations with the selected Bidder. Please 
see sections III.3. and III.4. for additional information and limitations.  
 

5. Will the Borough allow the ISP to have the lowest attachment position on municipal-owned poles?  
 

Answer: The answer to this question may be subject to negotiations with the selected Bidder.  
 

6. Will the Borough allow One Touch Make Ready (OTMR) on all municipal-owned poles?  
 
Answer: The answer to this question may be subject to negotiations with the selected Bidder. 

 
This Addendum does not commit the Borough to accept any Proposal from any Bidder or award any 
contract or pay any cost incurred in the preparation of a Proposal in response to the RFP. No Bidder shall 
have any legal, equitable, or contractual rights of any kind arising out of the RFP, this Addendum, or the 
submission of a Proposal. The Borough reserves the right to negotiate with any and all qualified Bidders 
or to cancel or modify the RFP (including any Amendments or Addenda) in part or in its entirety. In the 
event of a conflict between this Addendum and the RFP, the RFP shall control.  


